



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager **Date** May 28, 1987
From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director **Reference**
Subject Council Order #9 of April 13, 1987 "Intersection of Cottage and Magazine Streets"

Over the past nine months we have been investigating the intersection of Cottage and Magazine Streets. Since Jan. 1986, there have been five reported accidents at this intersection. Like many locations site distance is limited by vehicles parking close to the corners.

In an effort to make drivers aware, a second stop sign was installed on the left side of Cottage Street. The parking has also been restricted along the east side of Magazine Street within 50' of Cottage Street.

It is our opinion that these changes coupled with good enforcement will correct the situation at this intersection.

LMP:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 8, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 9 of April 13., 1987 regarding the dangerous intersection at the corner of Cottage and Magazine Streets, I submit the attached report from Lauren Preston, Deputy Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: dangerous intersection ta the corner
of Cottage & Magazine St.'s.

TO THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM THE CITY MANAGER
SUBJECT: DANGEROUS INTERSECTION
AT THE CORNER OF COTTAGE
AND MAGAZINE STS.

FOR THE CITY MANAGER

IT IS REQUESTED
THAT THE CITY COUNCIL
BE KEPT ADVISED

In City Council

June 8, 1987

Placed on File